

WEB LINKS YOU NEED FOR GENEALOGY

Ancestry .com controls most genealogy web links notice when you get a particular web sight it will switch to ancestry. Just scroll down a little farther in sights, usually the first place you put who your looking for is ad for Ancestry

Immigration and Naturalization Links:

www.ancestry.com (a pay sight but the best)

www.stevemorse.com

www.olivetreegenealogy.com

www.theshiplist.com

www.ellislandrecords.org (no cost but must register) open Jan 1, 1892-june 13,1897

December 17, 1900-December 31, 1924

www.nara.gov/genealogy/genindex.html

Genealogy Research at the National archives.

www.immigratships.net

www.naturalizationrecords.com

www.genealogybranches.com

www.sources2go.com

<http://home.att.net/~wee-monster/naturalizationrecords.html>

Emigration & Immigration

<http://home.att.net/~wee-monster/onlinelists.html> Passenger Lists on Line

www.rand.org/personal/Genea Rand Genealogy Club

www.castlegarden.org (August 1, 1855-April 18, 1890)

www.thebattery

Barge Office April 19, 1890-Dec 1892

Barge Office June 14, 1897-Dec 16, 1900

The Uncivilized Genology Internet:

www.familysearch.org (Pedigree Resources File)

www.genforum.genealogy.com

www.usgenweb.com (click on Projects tab , then The USGenWeb Family group Sheet Project)

www.cousinconnect.com (posting queries)

www.ancestry.com (Click on Message Boards tab)

www.gencircles.com FREE (Must register to do My Gencircles)

www.genealogyforum.com/messages

www.rootsweb.com (click on Mailing Lists tab)

www.onegreatfamily.com

Downloading free software Demonstration

Roots Magic www.rootsmagic.com(this is free for up to 50 people)

Personal Ancestral File (PAF)

www.familysearch.com

Legacy Family Tree

www.legacyfamilytree.com

www.1stopfreeshop.com/genealogy

Genealogy Directories

www.cyndislist.com

www.distantcousin.com

www.gengateway.com Genealogy Gateway

www.genealink.com

www.genealogyhomepage.com

www.thegenealogyhomepage.com

www.genhomepage.com

www.Blacksheepancestors.com (Prisons etc)

www.findagrave.com (Very good sight add you own grave sights to it)

www.familylink.com

www.stephenmorse.org (Lots of neat stuff

Genetic- DNA

www.genetree.com/

www.smgf.org/

www.mitosearch.org

Genealogy Specific Search Engines

www.teoma.com

www.genealogy.com

www.genealogyportal.com

www.gengateway.com

www.genealogyregister.com

www.genealogytoolbox.com

www.genealogyportal.com

www.ancestorhunt.com
www.genealogyhunt.com
www.genealogytoday.com
www.genesearcher.com
www.treezy.com A genealogically- focused search engine
www.worldvitalrecords.com (This is a subscription pay for sight)
www.accessgenealogy.com
www.biblerecords.com
<http://grc.dar.org> DAR Online index
The Civilized Internet in Genealogy
www.cyndislist.com Cyndi's List of Genealogy Sights
www.vitalrec.com
www.familysearch.org
www.rootsweb.com
www.usgenweb.org
www.heritagequestionline.com
www.genealogy.com
www.archives.gov
www.searchforancestors.com/utility/timecapsule.html
www.census.gov/genealogy/www
www.kindredkonnektions.com
www.ourtimelines.com
www.genealinks.com/cemeteries.htm
www.rootsweb.com
<http://ssdi.genealogy.rootsweb.com>
www.ancestorquest.com Ancestor Quest
www.genealogytoday.com/barrel/ Barrel of Genealogy Links
www.censuslinks.com Census links on the net
www.uscitydirectories.com City Directories
www.itd.nps.gov/cwss Civil War Soldiers & Sailors
<http://genforum.genealogy.com/my/> Genforum
www.familysearch.org LDS Family Search
<http://home.att.net/~weemonster/deathrecords.html> Online Searchable Death Index for USA
www.distantcousin.com Great Sight
www.familysearchlabs.org Very Good
www.footnote.com \$\$

www.genealogybank.com/gbnk \$\$
www.interment.net Cemetery Records
www.mortalityschedules.com
www.newspaperabstracts.com
www.stevemorse.org Ports & Lots of reaserch info
www.lib.utexas.edu/maps Maps
www.sharedtree.com
www.werelate.org/wiki/main_Page
www.FamilyTreeDNA.com Check surname is part of DNA project
General Search Engines
www.google.com
www.altavista.com
www.infoseek.com
www.wisenut.com
www.askjeeves.com
www.yahoo.com
www.lycos.com
www.alltheweb.com
www.answers.com
www.epinions.com
www.ask.com
www.treezy.com A genealogically –focused search engine.
www.metaeurika.com (Pay for)
www.vivisimo.com
www.ixquick.com (used to be
www.debriefing.com)
www.webcrawler.com
www.switchboard.com Phone and address
www.411.com Phone and address
 Refrence Usa available through some libraries
www.geneanet.org
www.findagrave.com GREAT
www.interment.net

<http://geonames.usgs.gov> This is very helpful tool. Click on “Query GNISS “ and by entering country name and state and select cemetery from the Feature Class drop down menu see a list of cemeterys, schools, churches, and populated places.
General Meta-Search Engines:
www.excite.com

This searches Google ,
Yahoo , Ask Jeeves , About , Overture , and
Alta vista

www.profusion.com

This searches: Alta
Vista,MSN,Yahoo,Allthe
Web,Teoma,Wisenut, and Overture.
www.dogpile.com This searches:
WebSearchPicks,Google,Yahoo,AskJeeves,
Looksmart,Overture and Open Directory

www.metcrawler.com

www.askjeeves.com

www.search.com

www.mamma.com

www.lycos.com

www.alltheweb.com

www.metaeurika.com (Paid)

www.vivisimo.com

www.ixquick.com

www.webcrawler.com

Using The Power Of Genealogy-Specific Search Engines:

www.geneanet.com

www.surnamesupersearch.com

www.genealogysearch.com

www.searchforancestors.com

www.gensource.com

www.surnamefinder.com

www.genealogybuff.com

www.genealogy.about.com

www.freenamesearch.com

www.rootsweb.com

www.switchboard.com Phone finder

United States States Info:

List of State Archives

<http://www.ipl.org/div/subject/browse/hum03.65.55.90.75> Very handy all in one place

African –Americans

<http://www.afriquest.com/>

<http://afrigenas.com/>

<http://www.ibiblo.org/laslave/>

<http://docsouth.unc.edu/>

<http://lowcountryafricana.net/>

Arizona

<http://genealogy.az.gov> Birth -Death

Black Sheep

<http://blacksheepancestors.com/usa> -Opens
to lots of Prison, Outlaws, and criminal
records

California

www.scgsgenealogy.com

Civil War Album

<http://www.civilwaralbum.com/index.html>

Colorado

www.colorado.gov/dpa/doit/archives/pen/index.htm Colorado State Archives

Penitentiary

www.coloradohistoricnewspapers.org

Connecticut

www.colonialct.uconn.edu

Georgia

http://blacksheepancestors.com/usa/Georgia_houston.shtml
Chain Gang

Indiana

www.indgensoc.org Indiana Genealogical
Society

Indiana Queries: Meredith Thompson 1455
Cherry Tree Rd Avon In 46123

Email queries@indgensoc.org

Illinois

www.cookctyclerk.com Birth Death
Marriage indexes

www.cyberdriveillinois.com/departments/archives/databases.html

www.sos.state.il.us Click on departments,
then archives,then data base death 1916-
1950

<http://www.idoc.state.il.us> Illinois Dept of
Corrections

www.boonecountyhistoricalmuseum.org

Boone County Il Obits & Death Index

www.archives.gov/greatlakes

www.newberry.org/genealogy/collections.html Newberry Library

Iowa

<http://iowapagraves.org> over 650,000
graves from 82 county's in Iowa

Kentucky

Cave Hill Cemetery, Louisville
<http://www.cavehillcemetery.com>
Commonwealth of Kentucky Home Page
www.kentucky.gov
<http://kyvitals.com> 79,000 death certificates
with actual images of document

Massachusetts

www.sec.state.ma.us/arc/arcidx.htm
www.newenglandanchesters.org

Medical

www.antiquusmorbus.com/index.htm Has
definition of old medical terms from Us as
well as foreign country's

Michigan

Military

www.abmc.gov/home.php Monuments
Commision
www.itd.nps.gov/cwss Civil War
www.civilwar.com
<http://ehistory.osu.edu/> Ohio State
University
www.lva.virginia.gov/whatwehave/mil/
Uof VA
[www.400.sos.louisiana.gov/archives/gen/cp-
a-alpha.htm](http://www.400.sos.louisiana.gov/archives/gen/cp-a-alpha.htm)
<http://cwar.nps.gov/civilwar/>
[http://gravelocator.cem.va.gov/j2ee/servlet/
NGL_v1](http://gravelocator.cem.va.gov/j2ee/servlet/NGL_v1) Dept Veteran Affairs
[http://iarchives.nysed.gov/CivilWarWeb/sea
rch.jsp](http://iarchives.nysed.gov/CivilWarWeb/search.jsp) NY State Archives
[http://www.digitalarchives.state.pa.us/archiv
e.asp](http://www.digitalarchives.state.pa.us/archive.asp) PA State Archives
www.tsl.state.tx.us/arc/ Texas
www.archives.gov Links, photo's
recovering from disaster and more
<http://www.usmemorialday.org/pearllst.txt>

Pearl harbor Deaths

www.adamsplanes.com

Minnesota

[http://people.mnhs.org/bci/search.cfm-
Birth](http://people.mnhs.org/bci/search.cfm-Birth) Certificates 1900-1911

Missouri

www.stlgs.org St. Louis Genealogy
Society
<http://the>
[library.springfield.missouri.org/lochist/colle
ctions.cfm](http://library.springfield.missouri.org/lochist/collections.cfm)
[http://www.sos.mo.gov/archives/resources/b
irthdeath/](http://www.sos.mo.gov/archives/resources/birthdeath/) ON LINE Certificates

Native American Research

www.nygbs.org New York Genealogy
Society

New Jersey

[www.njarchives.org/links/marriagedb1867.h
tml](http://www.njarchives.org/links/marriagedb1867.html) NJ marriage index 1848-1867

New York

www.nygbs.org The New York
Genealogical and Biographical Society
www.bklyn-genealogy-info.com
Information on bouroughs
<http://nyc.gov/html/doh> NYC dept of vital
records
www.nytimes.com Click on drop down
menu next to search and select NYT archive
1851-1980, then click search
www.westchestergov.com/wcarchives has
Westchester County NY archives online
indexes
<http://digitalgallery.nypl.org> NY library

Pennsylvania

www.diditalarchives.state.pa.us –Military
records 1867-1921

Quakers

www.rootsweb.com/~quakers Quaker
Corner as links to online Quaker records

Railroad

<http://www.rrshs.org/index.html>
<http://www.cnwhs.org/> Chicago North
Western Historical Society Genealogy
section

Texas

www.lib.utexas.edu/maps

Virginia

www.lva.us/whatwehave/index.htm Library
of Virginia 6000 bible records. To access
then click on archives and manuscripts

Washington

www.digitalarchives.wa.gov Birth, Death, military, Naturalization

West Virginia

www.wvculture.org/vrr/va_select.aspx

Wisconsin

www.wisconsinhistory.org/genealogy/index.asp (Wisconsin Historical Society)

www.2manitowoc.com (Great sight Manitowoc, Wisconsin)

Countrys Web Links

Foreign Search

www.searchforancestors.com/google/searcher.html This is genealogy friendly version of google. Search foreign country's and also translate languages

African- American

www.afriquest.com

<http://afrigeneas.com>

www.ibiblio.org/laslave/

Austria

<http://feeths.org/links/austria.htm>

Australia

www.justice.gld.gov.au/bdm/indexsearch.htm Has Queensland, Australia birth, marriage and death records

British Isles

www.nationalarchives.gov.uk/a2a/

www.burkes-peerage.net Pay Sight

www.familyhistoryonline.net

www.findmypast.com/home.jsp

<http://freebmd.rootsweb.com>

www.genuki.org.uk

Canada

www.archives.ca/index.html WWI database

www.archives.ca/02/020106_e.html United

Empire Loyalist and related research

www.islandnet.com/~jveinot/cghl.html

Canadian Genealogy and History links

www.rootsweb/~qcmtl-w/index.shtml

<http://automatedgenealogy.com/index.html>

1901 canada census

www.collectionscanada.gc.ca/genealogy/index-e.html

www.novascotiagenealogy.com

www.ourroots.ca

www.genealogie.umontreal.ca/en/

<http://members.shaw.ca/nanaimo.fhs>

Good Index Port of Quebec

Czech-Bohemia-Moravia

<http://feeths.org/links/czech.htm>

www.cgsi.org

Danish

<http://www.emiarch.dk/search.php3?1=en>

http://ddd.dda.dk/ddd_en.htm

www.rootsweb.com/~dnkeen Denmark census and parish registers

Dutch

<http://www.genlias.nl/en/page0.jsp>

England

www.englishorigins.com Links to England .Ireland, Scotland, Wales, the Chanel Islands

www.genuki.org.uk/

www.pricegen.com/english_genealogy.html

www.orgininsuk.com pre 1837 data base uk & Ireland free search , pay details

www.cyndislist.com/volreg.html click on onlinr parish clerks

www.ancestorsonboard.com Out bound passengers 1890-1909 free but pay for image

www.familyhistoryonline.net has Englands National Burial Index and some birth, marriage and census records. Must register too use sight. Free to search, but must pay to view records

www.oldbaileyonline.org

Finland

www.migrationinstitute.fi/index_e.php

Germany

www.rootsweb.com/~GGS.html Germanic Genealogy Society

www.TheGGG.org NY

www.GermanGenealogyGroup.com

<http://feefhs.org>

www.german-digest.com Subscription websight but if you register you get free information on how to do German research

Hungarian

www.radixindex.com \$ 7.50- \$35.00

Ireland:

www.proni.gov.uk Public records office of Northern Ireland

www.genuki.org.uk

<http://rootsweb.ancestry.com/~irlkik/irkk/iremaps.htm>

www.census.nationalarchives.ie

www.originsnetwork.com

www.irishhistoricmaps.ie/historic \$\$

www.irishorigins.com Similar to English Orgin's

www.usc.louisiana.edu/bnl/Mainhtml

www.nationalarchives.ie The National Archives of Ireland

www.uhf.org.uk The Ulster Historical Foundation

Italy

www.italiangen.org

Jewish

www.jewishgeb.org

www.jgsnv.org

www.avotaynu.com

<http://tracingthe.tribe.blogspot.com>

www.yadvashem.org great sight over ½ million listing of jews killed in Holocaust

Migration

www.migrationinstitute.fi/index_e.php

New Zeland

<http://paperspast.natlib.govt.nz/cgi-bin/paperspast> Old New Zeland Papers

Norwegian

<http://digitalarkivet.uib.no/cgi-win/WebMeta.exe?spraak+e>

Polish

www.pgsa.org Polish Genealogical Society Of America

www.halgai.com Good speaker and web sight

<http://feeths.org>

www.pgsa.org/database.htm

Russia

www.mtu-net.ru/rrr Researching Russian roots

Scotland

www.scotlandspeople.gov.uk

Swedish

www.sweggate.com

www.augustana.edu/swenson/ Good sight great to visit

www.rootsweb.com/~mnsgsm Swedish Genealogical Society of Minnesota

www.swedishcouncilofamerica.org Lots of places to do

www.genline.com A paid subcription like AOL from Sweden is great info, hard to use, not indexed

Sights:

www.ibiblio.org/slanews/internet/archives.html U.S. News Archives (some with fees ,others free)

www.eogen.com Encyclopedia of Genealogy

www.genweekly.com A Genealogy E – publication

Roots Television www.rootstelevision.com

<http://lcweb2.loc.gov/ammen/collections/civilwar/civilwar.html>

Civil War maps [il war maps/](http://www.ilwar.com)

www.interment.net/ Cemetery Records Online

Other Interesting sights:

Eastman's On Line Genealogy News Letter \$19.95 Year \$5.95 3 months

support@eogn.com

<http://www.eogen.com/-register>

This is a weekly news letter lots of great stuff

www.genealogyguys.com Genealogy Guys weekly pod cast all things genealogy

Magazine:

www.internet-genealogy.com

\$28.00 year 6 issues

www.familychronicle.com Family Chronicle 6 times yr \$35.00

www.everton.com \$74.95 yr

URL:

www.copernic.com

www.tribalpages.com

www.findagrave

www.genealogyabout.com (Genealogy topics)

www.fultonhistory.org (Upstate NY newspapers, searchable text)

World Main Index

<http://www.sizes.com/indexSR.htm> Lots of great charts

www.worldgenweb.org

www.getty.edu/research Finding places in Europe

,Magazine,family tree magazine, Dick Eastmans News letter,

If you find links not available or shut down please advise.

New Web Links Always Welcome Help add to our sights.

CLUBS- SOCIETYS

Federation of Genealogical Societies

www.fgs.org

National Genealogy Society

www.ngsgenealogy.org

Florida State Genealogical Society Inc.

<http://www.flsgs.org>

Marion County Genealogical Society (FL)

<http://MarionGenealogy.tripod.com>

Information provided by :

Jim Hedlund

Vice President Marion County Genealogical Society

9983 SE 175th Street Summerfield, Fl.

34491 phone 352 245-0275 e-mail

jhedlundsr@aol.com

Many people have helped me make this list possible. I'd like to thank you for all your support;

Jim & Terry Willard The Villages College of Knowledge, Citrus County Genealogy Club, Lee Falino, A.G. Conlin, Florida Genealogy Society, George Morgan, Forum Magazine, Internet Magazine, Cyndislist, Evertons Publishers, Famly Cronicle